## East Palmyra Presbyterian Church

The East Palmyra Presbyterian Church, first to be organized west of the Pre-emption Line in 1793, has been listed on the state Register of Historic Places on October 25, 2002 under provisions of the State Historic Preservation act of 1980, and on the National Register of Historic Places on December 31, 2002 under the provisions of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966.

The brick building shown in this photo (taken about 1920) was built in 1868-69 and replaced the second of two wooden structures that was removed to the adjoining farm where it was remodeled and used as a horse and storage barn, and which is still in use.